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November 12, 2023
Addendum No. 2
RFP Third Party Comprehensive Assessment of WSU Human Resources dated October 25, 2023 
This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D.
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on November 03, 2023 for the University's RFP for Third Party Comprehensive Assessment of WSU Human Resources for the VP of Finance.  A summary of the questions asked, and the University's responses are as follows:

Question  1. What prompted the University to have a third party conduct this assessment now?  Anecdotal feedback regarding manual processes, time to hire, and general response times.
Question  2. Has the University conducted a similar Human Resources assessment in the past and if so, when did that occur?  There was an assessment and reorganization in 2012, which led to significant centralization.
Question  3.  Has the University completed a survey to assess the HR function in the recent past? If so, what was the timing and summary of results? No
Question  4.  Does the University prefer that work for this engagement be performed in-person or virtually? Likely a hybrid will make sense.
Question  5.  Does the University have a budget in mind for hours and fees for this assessment? No
Question  6.  How would the University define success on this engagement? A comprehensive evaluation of the structure and processes in the university’s human resources functions, along with proposed menu of improvements, efficiencies, and resources where necessary, which could be implemented in a potential phase 2.

Question  7. Is the University open to a fixed price for this scope of work?  Yes, the University is open to a fixed price for the work.  We would still anticipate receiving information about the individuals who would be involved and their anticipated contribution, as articulated in Schedule C, to allow us to compare that to other proposals.  Perhaps if you were quoting a fixed price, you’d list individuals and hours, but simply put a total at the bottom.  
Question  8. In Section III – Scope of Work and Project Requirements – Level of Effort Work Plan, the RFP references a Phase 2 scope of work which is optional. What is the expected scope for Phase 2 as it pertains to this RFP?  We’re leaving the door open to negotiating with the selected firm for an implementation phase, should we be satisfied with the results of the assessment phase and should budget allow.  For the time being, there’s nothing to specifically quote for this effort.
Question  9. On Page 3 of the RFP, there is an item listed for "VENDOR Exhibit 4 - Sample Management Reports". Please provide more information on what should be included in this item.  Often firms use this section to show generic examples of the kind of reports or information they would provide during and at the end of the engagement.  After all, the final delivery is an assessment report.  

Question 10. In addition to the questions, I am seeking guidance on approach to the Sample Strategic Sourcing document. The sample appears more geared towards goods delivery versus services. To minimize exceptions, would WSU be open to use of a standard Accenture lean MSA with mutual terms? I have included a copy of our standard documentation for consideration.   No, but when a supplier has an engagement letter of their own, we typically blend the two documents.  Our document brings in some ordinary terms and conditions of purchase, and does a nice job incorporating the RFP and vendor proposal.  

Question 11. Are we to upload the Cost Schedule Excel file into the "additional attachment" area, or add it to our pdf'd response proposal?  Often vendors do both   We want / need the Cost Schedule in Excel format, but if a PDF is included in your regular proposal, it means that when Procurement distributes that to others, it becomes “self contained”.  We use the actual Excel version for computational comparisons.  Whatever your firm decides to do will work for us.

Question 12. What outline should we follow for the response proposal? The RFP indicates the proposal should include the three "Vendor Created Exhibits" - details about what to include in each exhibit are provided in Section II H. But the info there doesn't match the info/requirements in "Proposal Requirements" on p. 7 of the RFQ. Should what is listed in "Proposal Requirements" guide what we include in Exhibits 2 and 3?   That’s a fair interpretation.  At the end of the day, both sections are intended to give vendors a structured guideline to make sure those here at Wayne State can find information between proposals fairly consistently.  However, while it sounds prescriptive, the requirements on page 7 are the more important guideline of what to be sure to include.  Either way, we would not penalize a vendor for how they put that together.  

Question 13. How many employees are dedicated to centralized functions in the HR Department, Finance, Business Operations office and Office of the Provost?  Centralized HR has 67 FTEs, and there are additional staff responsible for some HR function in each of the Schools, Colleges, and Divisions and Office of the Provost.
Question 14. Can you provide a list of the positions assigned to these operations?  This information is not readily available, but will be provided to the successful firm as part of the engagement.
Question 15. What functions have been shared or delegated to each school, college and division?  This information is not readily available.
Question 16. Is onboarding done in person or virtually?  Presently, it’s a bit hybrid.  Prior to the Pandemic, it was all done in person.
Question 17. Is new hire orientation done in person or virtually?  Presently, it’s a bit hybrid.  Prior to the Pandemic, it was all done in person.
Question 18. What is the current turnover rate?  In FY22, separations were about 12% of permanent positions.
Question 19. How many employees have been hired in the past 3 years by year?  
[image: image2.emf]2022 2021 2020

Permanent Positions 1,430          866             918            

Temp and Student Positions 1,385          1,113          1,136         

Total 2,815          1,979          2,054         


Question 20. How many recruiters (employment)  does WSU currently have?  HR Staffing levels can be assessed by visiting their website at https://hr.wayne.edu/about/staff.

Question 21. When did WSU implement Banner ERP The RFP was implemented in 1999, as part of the Y2K planning.  Banner was our first and only ERP and Banner HR?  HR was initiated in 2001.  The prior system was not deemed Y2K vulnerable, so it was prioritized accordingly.  There is no information about the 1990’s system.
Question 22. Is an org chart available? If so please provide?  ORG Charts can be found on the HR website at https://hr.wayne.edu/about/org-chart.

Question 23. What metrics are currently tracked by HR?  This information is not readily available, but will be provided to the successful firm as part of the engagement.
Question 24. Does the HR department perform benefit administration or is it or any portion of it outsourced to a third party.  This is currently somewhat hybrid, in that a benefit consultant is used to make recommendations.  
Question 25. Does WSU have a performance management system? What is the frequency of reviews?  Wayne State currently uses the Cornerstone OnDemand system.  It has only been used for the 2023 performance year.  A different system was used prior to that (Halogen).  Currently, the review process includes performance planning, a mid-year check-in, and an annual review.
Question 26. Are the HR employee in person, remote or hybrid.  HR, like much of the University, uses a hybrid approach.  The university model is for an estimated 60% “in person” attendance, which can be adapted by individual unit managers to fit the needs of the unit.
Question 27. Is training developed and delivered internally or is a third party utilized?  A bit of both.  Skillsoft is used for training that is common across institutions, while training specific to the University is delivered either through HR or the individual units on campus.  Training that’s considered “internal” will likely be migrated to the Cornerstone platform in the coming year.
Question 28.  In the RFP, there are 3 separate insurance sections.  Two of which state in red “Not Required” (see below).  However, it is unclear if the third insurance section, Sections 38 of the Strategic Source Agreement (Appendix 5), is required or not.  A separate certificate of insurance is not required for this project
Bids are due by electronic submission on November 17, 2023 no later than 2:00 p.m. The link for bid submission will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning October 25, 2023. 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kenneth Doherty, AVP – Procurement & Business Services, Email; ken-doherty@wayne.edu.  
Thank you,

Kenneth Doherty 
AVP – Procurement & Business Services
Attachments:
